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Memorandum of Understanding (MOT)
Between
Mr. Rana Shoaib Mehmood 5b
District Police Officer Khushab {J:tuham‘;aad)
And
Abdul Wahib Chughtai
Managing Director Allied School Maryam Campu: Jauharbad

| cordially wish that the children of Punjab Police Distt Khushab get their education from AL =d
School Maryam Campus Jauharbad, Due to this today on (09-03-2020) at DPO Office Jauhrabac both the

parties agreed to sign underneath stated agreement:

1. Allied School Maryam Campus will provide 50% concession in acrission fee to the chil: en’s of
Puujab Police.
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2. Allied School Maryam Campus will provide 50% concession in th= Monthly fee to the cl !dren’s
| of Punjab Police,
3. Allied School Maryam Campus w:ll provide free educatior to the ~hildren’s of Police M: tyrs.
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(Al the above concessions will be as per the fee schedule provided Sy the Head Office.)
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Abdul Wahib€hughtai Mr. Rana Shoaib Mehm od sb
Managing Director District Police officer
o | Aliled School Maryam Campus Janharabad
| lmzharabad
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Maryam Campus: Asif Town Jauharabad [District Khushab)
Admin 0320-8722474, 0300-6070638, Pﬂnr::lpa.l 0323,-6?225 ?4
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